
NATHALIE F., NANKEU NGUETSOP

7018 Spur Ranch Road, Odessa, TX 79765 | H: 432 -238-5443 | C: 432-238-5443 | nnankeu@gmail.com

Profile

Patient-focused Registered Nurse with 3+ years of experience in health care assisting a wide variety of patients from diverse background and ages. Graduated with my bachelor's degree in nursing with the objective to provide the best quality of care and seize every opportunity to learn and grow professionally within a dynamic healthcare environment. Currently working as a registered nurse for Steward Healthcare System, providing compassionate care to a wide variety of patients.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer.

Education and Training

Doctor of Nursing Practice FNP Track Johns Hopkins University SON	Current Baltimore, MD, USA
Bachelor of Science in Nursing (GPA: 3.54) Texas Tech University Health Science Center	April 2019 Odessa, Texas, USA
Associate Degree in General Studies (GPA: 3.82) Odessa College	May 2017 Odessa, Texas, USA
Bachelor's in accounting and Finances University of Dschang	November 2014 Dschang, West, Cameroon

Core Competencies

- HIPAA compliance	- Patient Education	- Empathy and Caring
- Nursing patient care	- Patient and families' advocate	- Compassionate
- Critical thinking	- Documentation in Cerner and Meditech	- Honest and Integrity
- Teamwork	- Detail-oriented	

Relevant Work Experience

Steward National Travel Network Registered Nurse Surgery/Float (ICU)	November 2021 – Now
---	----------------------------

- Patient advocate and care coordinator
- Oversee emotional and physical needs of the patient
- Coordinate the maintenance of a sterile environment in the OR
- Provide assistance to the sterile team and anesthesia

Medical Center Hospital, Odessa, Tx. Registered Nurse ICU/CCU	June 2020 – August 2021
--	--------------------------------

- | | |
|--|--|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Administration and education of medication• Hemodynamic monitoring• Drips titration• Blood administration• Critical thinking | <ul style="list-style-type: none">- I&O and Vital signs charting in ICU- New patient / Transfer room set up- Glucostabilizer management- Ventilator management- Rhythms on monitor |
|--|--|

- Lab testing
- Physical assessments
- Trauma Care

- Hypothermia protocol
- TPA inclusion/ exclusion use
- Postmortem care / Hospice Care

Midland Memorial Hospital, Midland, Tx.

May 2019 – June 2020

Registered Nurse CCU

- Administration and education of medication
 - Hemodynamic monitoring
 - Drips titration
 - Blood administration
 - Critical thinking
- I&O and Vital signs charting in ICU
 - New patient / Transfer room set up
 - Endotool management
 - Ventilator management
 - Rhythms on monitor and spacelabs

Midland Memorial Hospital, Midland, Tx.

Janvier, 2018 – May 2019

Nurse Intern

- Obtain and record patients' vital signs, intake and output and blood glucose
- Assist patients with activities of daily living, education
- Experience with JP drains, abscess drains, nasogastric tubes, Foley Catheters, ostomies, chest tubes, ...

Medical Center Hospital Odessa, Odessa, TX.

July 2017 to December 2017

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

MADISON MEDICAL RESORT, Odessa, TX

February 2017 to September 2017

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

License, Certifications, and Additional Skills

-
- Registered Nurse (License # 967144)
 - ACLS
 - Certified Nurse Aide
 - AHA - CPR BLS
 - QPR Suicide Prevention Gatekeeper training
 - Write and speak French and English fluently
- TEAMSTEPPS training
 - Cerner Documentation skills
 - Critical thinking skills
 - Meditech Documentation Skills

Additional information

-
- Co-Founder and Treasurer of FADA Missions International (NGO)
 - Member of the American Association of Critical-Care Nurses, AORN, ANA, GNSA.
 - Member of Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing
 - Volunteer for community services at:
 - MCH Odessa
 - Meals on Wheels of Odessa
 - Ellen Noel Art Museum, Odessa, Tx.
 - Keep Odessa beautiful, Odessa, Tx.
 - Treasurer of CAFMO (Cameroonian Family of Midland-Odessa), Midland, Tx.
 - Worship Team member at Odessa First Assembly of God, Odessa, Tx.